
GUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGE

(An Autonomous institute with permanent affiliation to JNTUK, Kakinada)

Seshadri Rao Knowledge Village, GUDLAVALLERU

33

Agenda Minutes

33.01 

Academic activities that have been taken 

up during 27-04-2024 to 02

discussed. Co-curricular & extracurricular 

activities, faculty development programs, 

student development programs and so on 

are also reviewed. 

33.02 

Actions taken on academic audit for the 

academic year 2022

found to be satisfactory. It is resolved to 

conduct the academic audit for the 

academic year 2023-

IQAC suggested to invite experts from 

other Autonomous colleges of repute for 

Auditing Academic and Administrative 

Activities of the college.

33.03 

IQAC expressed happiness and satisfaction 

with respect to the Selection of 16 Faculty 

from core branches to AICTE

Certificate Program at various reputed 

institutions and in different emerging areas. 

IQAC suggested to support the faculty 

secured seats under Self Sponsored 

Category.  Also IQAC, suggested to 

motivate the selected faculty by financially 

assisting for their travel, lodging and 

boarding. 

33.04 

IQAC discussed the initiative of 

professor of Practice and Mobility of 

faculty members, technical experts 

between industry / research institutions, 

AICTE approved institutions and 

suggested to obtained information about 

competent persons to be the

persons to the college. Also IQAC 

suggested to take earnest steps to have their 

services from the academic year 2025

33.05 

IQAC reviewed the Computer Laboratory 

facilities existing in the college and 

suggested to establish at least four 

Computer Laboratories with 75 systems 

each to cater to the requirements in the 

emerging areas. 

    

    

    

SESHADRI RAOSESHADRI RAOSESHADRI RAOSESHADRI RAO    

GUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGE

(An Autonomous institute with permanent affiliation to JNTUK, Kakinada)

Seshadri Rao Knowledge Village, GUDLAVALLERU – 521 356
*  *  * 

33
rd

 IQAC Action Taken Report 

Minutes Action Taken

Academic activities that have been taken 

2024 to 02-08-2024 are 

curricular & extracurricular 

activities, faculty development programs, 

student development programs and so on 

---

Actions taken on academic audit for the 

academic year 2022-23 are reviewed and 

found to be satisfactory. It is resolved to 

conduct the academic audit for the 

-24 before 31-12-2024  

IQAC suggested to invite experts from 

other Autonomous colleges of repute for 

Auditing Academic and Administrative 

Activities of the college. 

It is initiated to conduct academic 

audit for the academic year 2023

IQAC expressed happiness and satisfaction 

with respect to the Selection of 16 Faculty 

from core branches to AICTE-QIP-PG 

Certificate Program at various reputed 

institutions and in different emerging areas. 

IQAC suggested to support the faculty 

s under Self Sponsored 

Category.  Also IQAC, suggested to 

motivate the selected faculty by financially 

assisting for their travel, lodging and 

16 faculty members joined AICTE

QIP PG Certificate Program in 

various emerging areas different 

institutions. College extended 

sponsorship to 6 faculty who got 

admissions under self sponsored 

category.  Also, college is going to 

reimburse the expenditure towards 

travelling, local transport and 

boarding to all 16 faculty.

IQAC discussed the initiative of Engaging 

professor of Practice and Mobility of 

faculty members, technical experts 

between industry / research institutions, 

AICTE approved institutions and 

suggested to obtained information about 

competent persons to be the resource 

persons to the college. Also IQAC 

suggested to take earnest steps to have their 

services from the academic year 2025-26. 

Efforts are on place in this 

IQAC reviewed the Computer Laboratory 

facilities existing in the college and 

suggested to establish at least four 

Computer Laboratories with 75 systems 

each to cater to the requirements in the 

Four computer labs are established

GUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGEGUDLAVALLERU ENGINEERING COLLEGE    
(An Autonomous institute with permanent affiliation to JNTUK, Kakinada) 

521 356 

Action Taken 

--- 

It is initiated to conduct academic 

audit for the academic year 2023-24. 

16 faculty members joined AICTE-

QIP PG Certificate Program in 

various emerging areas different 

ions. College extended 

sponsorship to 6 faculty who got 

admissions under self sponsored 

category.  Also, college is going to 

reimburse the expenditure towards 

travelling, local transport and 

boarding to all 16 faculty. 

Efforts are on place in this directions. 

Four computer labs are established 


